SPRING 2018 NEWSLETTER JANUARY 2018

MNB ALUMNI

27th Annual Gathering

Our 27th annual gathering will be at



SEPT 11, 2018

10AM SHOTGUN START-GOLF

All those registered for golf will begin play. Please arrive at least 30 minutes early to get loaded up.

3:30-5:00PM **SOCIAL HOUR**

Golfers will be finishing, and we will have a social hour for our dinner only alumnus to renew old friendships and remember the good times.

5:15 PM **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

All award winners will be recognized and special announcements made.

5:30PM

DINNER IS SERVED

We will be called to the buffet table for a delicious meal prepared especially for our members.

8:00PM

CLUBHOUSE IS CLOSED

Club House Closed. Please drive home carefully.

SALEM HILLS, Northville, MI

This site has been selected again for this year's annual golf and dinner event to be held Tuesday, September 11, 2018. We will continue with our 10 AM shotgun start, our Social Hour from 3:30 - 5:00 PM, and dinner served at or about 5:30 PM.

Golf and Dinner, if reserved and paid for by April 30, 2018 will be \$75. After April 30th it will be \$80. Dinner only will be \$25 for our non-golfing alumni. Last year we had 109 members play golf, and 147stayed for dinner, including 38 dinners only reservations.

We had some first time attendees, and that is always a thrill and very rewarding to the golf committee. This will be the twentyseventh anniversary of the merger of our esteemed bank, and we continue to be amazed at your enthusiasm for and attendance at our event.

All alumni over the age of 75 use the Gold Tees. Members over 65 use the White tees, and those under age 65 use the Green tee markers. Women golfers will also use the Gold tee location. This format allows more teams to be competitive for the beautiful MNB Alumni Trophy.

We will have the usual long drive, closest to the pins, and longest putt made contests. The Skins game will be open to all teams wishing to participate.

Hole Sponsorship

Mike Taschner and Paul Davies will again spearhead the Hole Sponsorship program. You may sponsor a hole in memory of an alumnus, good wishes, promote your business, or for whatever reason you decide for a cost of \$100. Contact Mike (313-300-1322) or Paul (734-425-5025) to arrange for your message and payment.

Please Register Early

We want to encourage teams and individuals to register before 4/30/18. In the past our discounted price helped but registrations after the deadline nearly equaled those before the deadline. We will again discount the price of golf for all golfers who register and pay before April 30, 2018. We hope this encourages all of you to register early. This will enable us to order mementoes and not fear running out, and make event plans more precisely.

Remember, we have a full refund policy if you notify us any time prior to seven days (9/4/2018) of your inability to attend for any reason. Just notify Pam Martin (pam_martin@hotmail.com)

The Registration form is on the second page of this newsletter, or you can obtain it from the MNB Alumni website at:

http://www.MNBAlumni.net

We look forward to seeing each of you at this year's event. If you have any suggestions or ideas on improving our event, please don't hesitate to let us know.

2017 Men's Winning Team Taschner, Janisse, Jackson, and Cortner Mixed Team: Meier-Cortner, Claes, Sasaki, and McDonald



www.MNBAlumni.net